
TOWN OF HULL, MASSACHUSETTS 
-Memorandum- 

 
 
DATE: August 4, 2011 
 
TO:  Board of Selectmen 
 
FROM: Philip E. Lemnios, Town Manager 
 
SUBJECT: Agenda for August 9, 2011 Meeting 

 
MINUTES 

 
July 12, 2011 – Executive Session 

 
APPOINTMENTS 

 
7:30 pm – Fire Chief & Captain Evans – re: Proclamation 
 
7:45 pm – Michael Buckley, Treasurer - Collector – re: Note Awards and Bids 
 
8:00 pm – William Leamy – re: Veterans Agent 
 

TOWN MANAGER 
 
1. Executive Session – re: Collective Bargaining 
 

CORRESPONDENCE 
 

1. Green Hill Improvement Association  – re: Gala Day, August 20, 2011 
 
2. Jim Quatromoni, Athletic Director – re: Tollbooth for Hull Booster’s Club 
 
3. Kristen Evans – re: Nantasket Seaside Road Race 
 
4. Nantasket Beach Resort – re: Request to amend current Entertainment License for One 

day 
 
5. Representative Garrett Bradley – re: Aquarion Water Company 

 
6. Maria Argos Barber – re: Safety issues on Atherton Road 

 
7. Police Chief Billings – re: Promotional Exams 
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LICENSES 
 

1. B + C Restaurant, Inc. dba Riva Pizzeria, 307 Nantasket Avenue – Common Victualer 
 
2. Hull Donuts, LLC dba Dunkin Donuts, 1 B Bay Street – Common Victualer 
 
 
 
 
The listing of matters are those reasonably anticipated by the Chair which may be discussed at the 
meeting.  Not all items listed may in fact be discussed and other items not listed may also be brought 
up for discussion to the extent permitted by law. 
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